From: Jayson Bless

To: EOIA Metra

Cc: |
Subject: Request for report 19-00005687

Date: Sunday, May 19, 2019 4:22:56 PM
Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of the Canadian Pacific Railroad Police Department, We would like to request a copy of
Report #19-00005687.

Thank you

Jayson Bless | Special Agent | 11306 W. Franklin Ave. Franklin Park IL 60131
Fax 630 860 4885 | CP Police Service
24/7 Police Control Center 1 800 716 9132
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----- Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. Recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Sender and sender company accept no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. This email transmission and any
accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in
reliance on the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it and notify
sender at the above email address. Le courrier electronique peut etre porteur de virus
informatiques. Le destinataire doit donc passer le present courriel et les pieces qui y sont
jointes au detecteur de virus. L' expediteur et son employeur declinent toute responsabilite
pour les dommages causes par un virus contenu dans le courriel. Le present message et les
pieces qui y sont jointes contiennent des renseignements confidentiels destines uniquement a
la personne ou a I' organisme nomme ci-dessus. Toute diffusion, distribution, reproduction ou
utilisation comme reference du contenu du message par une autre personne que le destinataire
est formellement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez le detruire
immediatement et en informer I' expediteur a I' adresse Ci-dessus. --------=-==-=====mmnmmnmum--
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